

Contact

yanglongcui@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/yanglong-cui-b389a0b7 (LinkedIn)

resume.eggplantcui.ca (Personal)

Top Skills

Software Development

Web Development

Server Administration

Languages

English (Limited Working)

Chinese (Native or Bilingual)

yanglong cui

Full Stack Developer (Leader of VINO Portal development) at
TELoIP Inc

Mississauga, Ontario, Canada

Summary

Experienced User Interface Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the computer networking industry. Skilled in .Net, C#, Javascript, JQuery,angularjs, Knockout, Bootstrap, Wordpress ,HTML and MySQL. A self starter and team player. Bachelor's Degree focused in Computer Science from Brock University.

resume.eggplantcui.ca

Experience

TELoIP Inc

2 years 9 months

Full Stack Developer

January 2017 - Present

5430 Timberlea Blvd #1, Mississauga, ON L4W 2T7

Software-defined Portal UI development

--Develop Software-defined Internet Management System (SaaS, CMS).

--Develop dynamic UI by using ES6, JQuery, Knockout, Angular 6.0.8.

----Develop Angular Project using PrimeNg, KendoUI (Angular).

--layout and effect by using CSS3, Bootstrap 3, 4.

--Front-end data connection with .NET Service by using Ajax.

--Using Amcharts library display Data reports relate to Internet usages and logs, like bandwidth, Talkers and ASN BGP.

.Net(C#) backend API development:

--Responsible for coding RESTful router services, functional objects which doing data transfer, data collection, ssh connection (Rebex) and operation with AgniOs(FreeBSD based) CPE, email operation, Ftp operation and so on.

--Develop RESTful backend service by using .NET Core 2.2 and Servicestack framework.

--Familiar with, Github API, Netbox(IPAM) API, Rebex (SSH, SFTP, FTP).

- Develop and maintains code using VS2017 with ReSharper and LINQPad5.
- Participate data management by using .Net with InfluxDB(TSDB), RavenDb, Mysql, Ldap and Postgresql 10 (JSONB), Marten.
- Develop on Windows web server by using IIS 7.

Deploy and maintain:

Deploy GUI to QA and production environment (AWS Ubuntu server)

Deploy Restful API to QA and production environment (AWS Windows server 2016)

Trace batches, jobs and sessions by using Hangfire, Logrocket.

Maintain RavenDb database,

Teamwork and other skills:

- Use Git for version control, Experienced Phabricator and Private Github for Process and ticket management.
- Operating system experience includes Windows 7, Linux (Centos, Ubuntu)
- Agile environment including two stand-ups per week, code review, face to face conversation, Scrum, and Change is Expected and Embraced.
- Independently work on the assigned component.

Company : <http://www.teloip.com/>

Product : <http://vinoportal.teloip.com>

Web Developer

August 2016 - December 2016 (5 months)

5430 Timberlea Blvd #1, Mississauga, ON L4W 2T7

Software-defined Portal UI development

- Develop Software-defined Internet Management System (SaaS, CMS).
- Develop dynamic UI by using ES6, JQuery, Knockout, Angular 5.
- layout and effect by using CSS, Bootstrap 3, 4.
- Front-end data connection with .NET Service by using Ajax.
- Using Amcharts library display Data reports relate to Internet usage and log, like bandwish, Talkers and ASN BGP.

Company : <http://www.teloip.com/>

Product : <https://scn.teloip.net/>

Future Game Studio

Software developer

September 2015 - May 2016 (9 months)

Toronto, Canada Area

Future game studio – Toronto, On. September 2015 – May 2016

Responsibility:

- Designing and testing games. Design programs to create random maps, enemies and equips.
- Designing graphic recourse for game logo, characters and backgrounds.
- Design games action and effect by using U3D. logic and mechanism by using C++ and java.
- Home website design; Drawing up detailed website specifications by Html5, CSS3, JS, JQ, Bootstrap.
- Responsive design with Bootstrap 3 and CSS; Testing effect with Chrome.
- Back-end design with PHP5, MySQL; PHP functions, plugs and Database connections .
- Maintain website with putty, Linux, Shell.

Projects:

- <http://futuregamestudio.com>
- <https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/store/games/10x10-blocks/9wzdnrcrd392l>

CWIT Capital Inc

Web Developer | leader

May 2015 - October 2015 (6 months)

St catharines, ON, Canada

- Using waterfall and spiral software engineering process model for design Process plan, budget report and equipment report editing.
- Design interface, effect and layout by communicating with clients. Implement by using Php, html5, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery,
- ER diagram design and database implement by using MySQL; implement connections by using Ajax, MySQL
- Server set up and maintain by using cPanel , WHM;
- Front end design and coding using php,JS,JQ,html5,css3,Photoshop CS6
- Back end design and coding by use mysql php ajax -- teamwork

Education

Brock University

Bachelor's Degree, Computer Science · (2011 - 2016)